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Sub: Proposal for diversion of 130.062ha of forest land for laying of 132 KV transmission
line from Khupi to Seppa under Comprehensive Scheme for strengthening of
transmission & distribution system by Power Deptt. in West & East Kameng District of
Arunachal Pradesh.

Ref: (i) tetter No. FOR.30/CONS/2019/3667-70 dated 14.09.2021 of Govr. of Arunaehal
Pradesh.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and lefier cited above, I am to inform that the shape file of
the proposed area as submitted by State Govt letter under referenee above is found to be
'INVIOLATE' due to the presence of 'Pakke Tiger Reserve' as per the DSS report of FSI
Dehradun dated 22.l2.2AZ1, State Govt is therefore requested to kindly provide clarification on
the same to this office for further processing of this proposal.
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Inspector General of Forests(C)
Copy to:
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA), O/o PCCF, Department of
Env. & Forests, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Environment & Forests Department,
Itanagar.
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